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Arcand, Richard

From: DOT: Bureau 66 Rail and Public Trans
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2020 1:03 PM
To: Violette, Shawn
Cc: Hill, Jennie; Barker, Louis
Subject: FW: Rail Trail, Hinsdale NH

Shawn, 
I believe this falls under your jurisdiction as District 3 Supervisor for the Department of Natural & Cultural Resources 
Bureau of Trails as your office manages this section of trail in Hinsdale. As such, I’m passing it along to you and letting 
DOT District 4 and Railroad Planner Lou Barker know it was referred to you. Please contact NHDOT’s Lou Barker if you 
have any questions relative to this. 
 
Thank you, 
NHDOT Rail & Transit 
 

From: Hill, Jennie <Jennie.L.Hill@dot.nh.gov>  
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 11:14 AM 
To: DOT: Bureau 66 Rail and Public Trans <Bureau66@dot.nh.gov> 
Subject: Rail Trail, Hinsdale NH 
 
Good Morning, 
 
DOT Maintenance District 4 in Swanzey took a call from Citizen Brian Walker,  

, Route 63, Hinsdale. He stated that part of the top of a locust tree had broken off during the wind & rain 
storm this week. It is now hung up across the rail trail in the vicinity of his property. He stated that ATV’s can 
currently get under it, but is concerned if it comes down more, that it may create a hazard. 
 
Thank you, 
Jennie L. Hill 
NH DOT District 4 Dispatch 
Swanzey, NH 
603-352-2302 
 




